
 

  

 
PROCUREMENT DEPARTMENT 

 
ADDENDUM NO. 1 

 
 
TO:  All Vendors 
 
FROM:  Jason McGarry 
 
SUBJECT: RFP# COG2018-04: ITS Software 
 
DATE:  September 18, 2018 
 
 
This Addendum No. 1 modifies the Request for Proposal (RFP) only in the manner and to the extent as 
stated herein.     
 
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
 
 Q1: In regards to requirement 4 for APC data, do you require a solution which has been 

previously validated with the NTD? 
 A1: Yes 
 
 Q2: Can you confirm that each and every bus has not only APC units from Hella but also 

cables? 
 A2: Yes 
 
 Q3: Can you describe the interface for the Hella devices onboard? (ethernet, serial, etc) 
 A3: Ethernet 
 
 Q4: In C, public information requirement, there is mention of a public website but also 

smartphone.  Does the agency require their own branded app or is one web portal that 
works on a phone also compliant with this request? 

 A4: We require an app and web portal 
 
 Q5: Is the requirement for ADA both onboard and external announcements? 
 A5: Yes 
 
 Q6: Is text to speech announcements preferred to avoid any need for self-recording? 
 A6: Yes 
 
 Q7: There is mention of an MDT for the operator but nothing in regards to functionality of said 

MDT.  Is an MDT an option or necessary element?   
 A7: It is a necessary element 
 
 Q8: Has a physical bus stop survey been completed in the last five years? 
 A8: Yes 
 
 Q9: How many stops and routes does CARTA operate? 
 A9: 26 routes and 850 active stops  
 



 

 Q10: Can you please confirm that any yard has its’ access point infrastructure already set up or 
if pricing will be necessary for these systems if so required? 

 A10: Yes 
 
 Q11: Can you please provide a desired ‘go-live’ date? 
 A11: May 2019 
 
 Q12: Can a project budget be shared at this time? 
 A12: No 
 
 Q13: Does the project require a google real-time feed for riders to access arrival information on 

Google? 
 A13: We already have a GTFS 
 
 Q14: Do any GPS solutions or systems exist now on the bus? 
 A14: Yes, we use the Cradlepoint devices 
 
 Q15: Does any equipment need to be removed prior to installation? 
 A15: No 
 
 Q16: Do the drivers currently use a display or terminal for any other system? 
 A16: No 
 
  
OFFEROR SHALL ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF ADDENDUM NO. 1 IN THE SPACE PROVIDED BELOW AND 
RETURN WITH SUBMITTAL.  FAILURE TO DO SO MAY RESULT IN PROPOSAL DISQUALIFICATION. 
 
_____________________________   __________________________________ 
Authorized Signature     Company Name 
 
_____________________________ 
Date      
 

 


